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last speakera have been focusing on the differences between 

the impacts -- the sound impacts of cubic inches, hamsters 

and what is called a kilojoule. 

James Prescott Joule lived from 1810 to 1890. He 

was an interesting individual. And a joule can be 

expressed as a unit of energy. At best, if you want to 

7 relate it to sound, one watt, at best, will equal about 

8 126 cleci 2-els -- plus or minus -- per second. 

9 	 2,000 watts of energy equal about 153 decibels. 

10 A jet aircraft taking of at the end of the runway will 

11 	generate about 160 decibels of sound. 

12 	 In their report prepared in June of 1987, by 

13 Bottell Marine Resource Laboratory and BBN Laboratories --

and an abstract of that report 5 been noted in your 

record already this morning by the Assemblyman They use 

16 a unit of sound energy called decibels in reference to a 

level of one micropascal. I submit that whatever e,, ,,adard 

18 we will use, that, one, it be a logical one two, it be 

19 available to the public; and, three, that it be wall known. 

20 	 To find the definition of a kilojoule in the 

21 encyclopedic -- in the Scientific  Encyclopedia, the 

22 Nostrands, does not exist. And in the Enszslloe13.14 

Britannica,  any relationship to joule being used as a level 

of sound does not exist. 

I would like to ask that we use micropasctls or 
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that we have a decibel equivalent of barmeters or cubic 

inches. 

What is said to be so many cubic inches on a 

scale of 1 to 10 is not sufficient. I don't believe that 

that.: will meet the requirements of the California 

Environmental Quality Act. 

A couple of other points I'd like to make. The 

industry has spoken of jobs, of four to nine vessela. 

Please be reminded that Fort Bragg is home port for over 

300 fishing vessels. When we're talking of jobs, let's not 

just talk about the high cost of putting a vessel in the 

eater, but the real impacts of what, if we make a mistake, 

can be detrimental in an area where we have indeed a very 

delicate economy at best. 

In one, in fact, that the Governor has supported 

the Rural Renaissance Bill for up to $20 million to help 

out rural counties. Mendocino County has 18 percent of 

its popuiat-1,on signed with the Social Servir's Department, 

not something any of us can be proud of. 

What is at risk is significant. Forbes Magazine 

has stated that 20 percent of the world's protein 

fishery resources are on the U.S. 200-mile escarpment. 

It is no small wonder that the Germans, the Russians, the 

Poles, as well as the Americans wart to fish extensively 

off the Mendocino and Humboldt coasts. It is well-known 
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for its upwelling of currents and, indeed, very rich 

2 1 fishery resources. We must know what we're doing- 

At this time, I contend if we're counting what 

we don't know too much in kilojoules, we should know a lot 

more before any testing goes on with these vessels in the 
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25 a letter from Assemblyman an Hauser that we're putting 

  

0 

    

  

future off this coast. 

7 	 Lastly, or almost lastly, I ask that any meetings 

8 for negotiations between the various industries involved 

9 involve Ioce government, our planning departments, the 

10 impacts, that we can also make contribution (sic), And 

11 
	lastly, similar to the request made by Luke ilreit from 

12 Assemblyman Hauser's office, 	too, would ask,on behalf of 

13 our Board of Supervizors, that this Commission reconsider 

14 its position regarding AB 284. 

15 
	 Thank you. 

16 
	 (Applause. 

17 
	 SUPERVISOR DE VALL: I'd like to leave with your 

18 staff -- 

19 
	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Why don't you give us that 

20 letter, and we'll put it in the record. 

21 
	 SUPERVISOR DE VALL: -- and also the micropascal 

22 definition used by the Mireral Management Service, 

23 

	

	 CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I want to indicate that -- 

because I don't think I did this earlier -- we also have 
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into the record in addition to Mr. Breit's testimony. 

SUPERVISOR DE VALL: Mr. Chairman, it's very 

difficult to find -- I don't find it -- of course, I've 

only had the staff report for the last hour -- there's any 

definition whatsoever that gives you any information 

whatsoever of the definition of a kilojoule. 

And to go from that point today to a hearing on 

this matter on October 7th means that a lot of us are 

going to be very busy. And I would hope that local 

governments are involved. 

Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 

Richard Charter. Mr. Charter? Where's the 

bodyguard I saw in the elevator with you? 

(Laughter.) 

MR. CHARTER: My name is Richard Charter. I have 

spent the last seven years functioning as a coordinator 

for local governments along the coast who have some very 

intensive concerns about OCS-related activitier. They 

also have some very intensive concerns about the health 

of their fishing industry. 

And I think we all realize we're seeing today 

what has been a growing controversy over the last several 

years, which has escalated concerns in the arena of 

geophysical survey impacts to those concerns emerging as 

quantifiable impacts that are now showing up in scientific 
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studies conducted by such prestigious institutions as 

the Minerals ManageMent Service. 

And I think as those concerns emerge into 

quantifiable impacts, it's important that we don't make 

any precipitous decisions about things like thresholds of 

acoustical energy without gathering the full technical 

information that's going to be necessary to make 

appropriate decisions about things like thresholds of 

acoustical energy. And particularly, I think, we should be 

talking the same terms of acoustical energy. if the 

geophysical survey operators use barmeters, I think we 

should all be talking barmeters instead of things like 

kilojoules. We're trying to compare eggs and bananas 

here. 

I have also noticed that the acoustic signature 

threshold, which is what were talking about here, has 

some other questions associated with it beyond just how 

much energy's released in the water column by a sparker 

or an air gun. 

And I'd like to cite a couple of things that I 

can just pull -- I have a habit of not reading things from 

documents into the record, and I'm sure you can appreciate 

that. I'm going to read about three sentences from the 

document, "Effects of Sound from a Geophysical Survey 

Device on Fishing Success," OCS study, MMS 87-0020. 
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Just to highlight some questions that I've 

developed about this idea of setting a threshold for which 

a negative declaration would apply below that threshold 

theoretically, and above that threshold you'd not issue 

further permits until you have an EIR. 

There's more to look at here than just the energy 

released by the air gun or the spanker. There are a range 

of things that affect how that impulse is going to 

effect biological systems in the marine environment. 

And I have been assured in your staff report End 

by conversations with staff that, well, gee, these low-

intensity seismic activities are really not much more 

in the line of impact than the fish bathometers used by 

fishermen. And that statement really is what brought me 

to the point of realizing that we need to look at more 

than two -- than just whether we're talking two kilojoules 

or three kilojoules here. 

And 	to read three sentences from this 

NMS study. 

"Whether a fish detects a sound 

depends on a series of factors intrinsic 

to the fish, the sound source, the 

transmission path between the fish and 

the sound source, and the immediate 

environment of the fish, dharacteristics 
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over which the fish can hear, the acuity 

or sensitivity for sound at each 

frequency of the range -- " 

In other words, what I'm saying is there are 

factors like frequency, water density, salinity, 

distance -- obviously -- the configuration of the sea 

floor affects this. Important characteristics of the 

sound source include the sound level at the source, which 

is really what you're looking at when you talk two 

kilojoules, but also its frequency spectrum and its 

duration. 

It happens also that fish are more sensitive 

to pulse sound, which happens to be what we're talking 

about here. 

One more sentence from another page in the same 

"The frequency spectra of the 

seismic devices cover the range of 

frequencies detected by fish." 

Okay. That should be self-evident. Now we're 

talking about things that fish can pick up on. And in 

response to the assurance that I was given that, gee, 

fishermen use echo sounders that don't seem to hurt the 

fish -- first, the frequencies of echo sound or signals 

most utilized by fishermen, 38 to 120 kilohurtz, are well 
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• 2 

3 

beyond the frequency range of hearing in fish, up tr) 

3 kilohurtz in marine fish (Platt and Popp 1981; Hawkins, 

1981). 

4 	 So, what I'm saying is there's a number of 

• 5 other things that ought to be looked at here. And as this 

6 thing gets more complicated, I think where you are is 

7 you're on the right track looking at an EIR, and that EIR 

• 8 may give you,may give you the information to help you 

9 decide what the threshold should be at which you issue a 

10 negative declaration. 

• 11 	 And I thf:nk until yoU have that EIR in your 

12 hand, you probably are not in a situation where you can 

13 

• 14 

15 

16 

• 17 to me -- listening here today and the dialogue between the 

18 geophysical industry and the staff -- that you don't 

arbitrarily set a two kilojoule threshold as a cutoff for 

a negative declaration. 

I think the EIR is exactly the document you need 

to do to get that piece of information, because it sounds 

• 

know a lot of things. And I think those are things that 

are going to pep up in the EIR process. 

There are three primary kinds of impacts from 

this type of activity that have emerged as contzoversial. 

The first is obviously the dispersal question. Do sound 

waves in the water column scare fish away? 

And I think this study and its companion 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
1336 BRADSHAW ROAD SUITE 240 

SACRAMENTO. CALIFORNIA 65527 

TELEPHONE 1916) 3622345 

19 

• 20 

21 

22 

• 23 

24 

25 

• 



• 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2Q 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

• 

84 

i document from the Minerals Management Service are beginning 

• 2 to answer than question, and I'm afraid the answer looks 

like it's yes. Sound waves in the water column do, in 

fact, scare fish away. And this documents certain fish 

species of 50 percent -- roughly 50 percent decrease 

in catch per unit effort. 

I think that's a pretty significant piece of 

information. The other biological concern, of course, has 

to do with impact on eggs and larvae of various species. 

And I think we all realize that there are free-floating 

organisms in the water column in the ocean that are very 

fragile at various stages in their life form, and that 

there is a study coming out of MMS that probably is going 

to give us better information about eggs and larvae 

impacts. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: When is that study due? 

MR. CHARTER; I 4M not sure exactly -- it's one 

of those th;Lngs where they have to keep Laving meetings 

to sae what they can release. You heard earlier -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: The Freedom of Information 

Act? 

MR. CHARTER: Yeah. You heard szlle -- you heard 

some discussion this morning about having a conference 

to decide what could be discussed at U press conference? 

I think it's that sort of a study. And, of course, we all 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORTING CORPORATION 
136 INIAOStiAW fiche! 	UT • 	 tia,riakttk1O cAtit,pt, h.;;•Itt:, 

lit k Ph ONE NM) JO ;14S 



• 
85 

• 

• 

• 

• 

• 

1 heard the seismic industry criticize this study quite 

2 roundly this morning, even though some of their own members 

3 participated in it. 

4 	 The third item that seems to be generic to both 

5 the low and high energy activity is the space use 

6 conflict. The fact is that whether you're talking high 

7 energy sound source or low energy sound source, you're 

8 talking about a vessel on the wev,er. You're talking about 

9 a vessel towing a cable. The i. energy seems to be 

10 30 to a thousand feet, compared to two and a half miles, 

11 	but it's still 4 cable, And I think the vessel conflicts 

12 the space use conflicts -- are probably the ones that are 

13 going to be most easily addressed, but I'm cautioning that 

14 they're not -- they don't appear to be being addressed 

15 appropriately now. 

16 	 Space use conflicts, I think you need a formal 

17 consultation proJess, not some sort of ad hoc negotiation 

18 between the industry and the fishermen, but some kind of 

19 formal comment procedure. I've had a number of complaints 

20 that local government has not been informed, particularly 

21 about -- specifically about some of these recent 

22 geosurveys on the north coast. In terms of vessel 

23 conflicts, I think you can also look at things like 

24 seasonal closures as appropriate. 

25 	 I've heard recommendations of a spring meeting 
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before the weather window opens up for this activity each 

year where the geophysical industry and the fishormen would 

sit down and kind of look at their calendars. 

Obviously, these geophysical surveys don't pull 

a calendar out of a hat. They've got somebody's 

exploration budget on the deck there when they go out 

It seems to me that if salmon season's going to be less 

than six weeks, and that's going to be limited by the 

Management Council that there ought not to be se.smic 

activity occurring in a six-week salmon season as we've 

apparently seen recently. I mean, there are logical ways 

to solve the space use conflict question. 

But basically, I'm here today to support your 

staff recommendation to require an EIR prior to the high 

energy testing permit, but I caution you not to take 

one step forward in doing that, and then take one step 

back by setting some sort of arbitrarily arrived at 

energy threshold below which you would then allow a 

negative declaration to intervene. 

I think that if you're going to do an EIR, you're 

going to get into this situation in some detail -- an EIR, 

for instance, would allow you to convert your kilojoules 

to the barmeters that the industry seems to use as 

measurement, and to really find out what is the Lhreshold 

below which the impacts are minimal. Because I don't think 

we know that today. 
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I certainly concur with your EIR plans for high 

energy testing. And I'd like you -- to see you extend 

that to -- also to the lower energy activity is order to 

establish this threshold. 

I don't think we have a problem with things like 

subbottom profilers, side-scan sonar, and some of the 

passive research that goes on out there. And some f 

that's important for things like finding the sunken half 

of the tanker Pr.erto Rican when it's belching oil. Those 

are essentially nonintrusive technolostes. 

But I think as soon as you put sparker in the 

water, you need to recognize that a sparker can actually 

generate as much acoustical energy as an air gun under 

certair. conditions, under certain -- air guns and certain 

sparkers are that powerful. 

So, I'd like to thank you for your time and 

entertain any questions you might have. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Let me ask the staff to 

respond first to the issue of what -- what is the appropriat 

measurement, acoustical measurement? 

MR. WILLARD: Well, we selected the two kilojoules 

cut-off point primarily as -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I'm not asking the level 

now. I'm asking what is the appropriate measurement? 

EXECUTIVE DEDPICK: The unit. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We've just heard -- 

MR. WILLARD: Right, the kilojoule -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: -- criticized as 

inappropriate. Now, what is our -- what's our Commission 

staff rationale for what measurement should be? 

MR. WILLARD: Selecting the joules -- joulfs as 

a measurement of energy, and that is what is utilized 

in the -- this equipment, is the generation of energy 

to penetrate the ocean floor. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Is it the commonly used 

Measurement of energy that is used in the industry and 

among people who would have the need to discuss these 

issues? 

MR. WILLARD: As I indicated earlier, commonly 

used in the geophysical industry is this barmeter. Well, 

the barmeter is a much higher amount of joules. And so, 

therefore, they've selected another one that they can --

that relates to it as 10 -- 10 barmeters -- excuse me. 

10 kilojoules is equal to 1 barmeter. 

So, when you get way down in the low ranges, you 

need to have something -- rather than saying a "point, zit 

zit" something of a barmeter, they switched over, and 

they've switched into the measurement in joules. 

So you have two kilojoules, is much less than 

1 barmeter. A barmeter, being 10 kilojoules, 
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EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Mr. Chairman, also 

these -- with respect to Mr. Charter -- these intercon-

versions are not substantially difficult things to do. 

You can do them -- as one of the earlier people 

demonstrated -- in your head, or you can do them with a 

calculator. I mean, you know, nicking a unit its picking 

a unit, whether you're -- any unit that is picked should 

be, I think, in a report that relates to this kind of thing, 

you could certainly attach an appendix that shows the 

conversion factors for any number of units. 

If you operate in the British system where you --

which the United States uses, then you use the British 

system. If you operate on the metric system, you use the 

metric system. But there are conversion factors existing 

in normal publications, such as the Chem and Physics 

Handbook, which are commonly used by people in the 

engineering profession which make these conversions. 

I mean, this isn't -- this is not an arcane 

field is what I'm trying to say. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Well, Supervisor DeVall 

indicated it was hard to get a definition of what a 

kilojoule was. Mr. Charter -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DERRICK: Perhaps Supervisor 

DeVall has not seen the Chem and Physics Handbook, sir. 

I don't know. It's not ghat unusual a measurement, 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Okay. Mr. Charter, do you 

• 2 see any difficulty? These are separate issues now. 

3 1 	MR. CHARTER: You know, my -- 
CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Are those prwer terms to 

use to -- 

MR. CHARTER: Right. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: -- use to measure the -- 

Mt. CHARTER: Well, I have a document from MMS 

that quantifies these types of acoustical signatures as 

decibel related. The geophysical industry this morning 

seemed to be using barnieters. I wouldn't want you to 

miss my original question, which is to the degree that 

there are other factors, including the frequency of 

energy spectra and what we know about how those 

different frequencies affect different marine organisms --

I guess what I'm saying is that it's not only intensity. 

And you can express intensities any way you want, 

and we'll find a Chem-Physics Handbook and translate it. 

There are other factors that I don;t see at all in the 

staff report. Now, there may br, drawers of file folders 

that have some of that. I'd like to see those drawers 

of file folders wind up in an EIR so we can all 

participate in a logical process here that doesn't sort 

of jump around and say, "Oh, let's draw a line at \Jo 

kilojoul4s," and not consider any of these other 
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ramifications of what might be still potentially 

destructive sound sources in the marine environment. I sat- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Are there any -- are there 

any levels we could draw without completely shutting down 

MR. CHARTER: Well, I mentioned -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: -- testing? What we're 

talking about here is probably a period of at least 10 

months. 

MR. CHARTER: Yeah, I think -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Probably talking about a 

three-month search for an independent contractor to do 

an SIR, and then maybe another six or seven months 

MR. CHARTEIU Right. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: 	to complete an EIR. Now, 

short of shutting down all forms of testing --

MR. CHARTER: Right. I mentioned -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: -- is there any level that -- 

MR. CHARTER: I mentioned subbottom profilers, 

side-scan sonar, other types of passive activities, which 

I don't think anybody has a problem with. 1 do know that 

seven yeers ago, I sat as an alternate on the Pacific 

States Regional Technical Working Group on behalf of the 

Department of Interior trying to direct, as it were, the 

budget for their environmental studies program, to make 

recommendations to the Sacretary of Interior as to what 
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should be studied. 

One of the things that I heard seven years ago 

in those meetings was the fishing industry saying again, 

and again, and again, "Direct some studies dollars to the 

issue of fish dispersal, eggs and larvae,"those kinds of 

questions. 

And just now, seven years later, we're beginning 

to get some of those answers. And those answers have 

other factors beyond just the intensity of the sound. 

They have sound signatures. They have frequency spectra. 

And I just -- at some point, maybe it's possible to do. 

And I qualify that maybe. Maybe it's possible to bring 

some of those factors to the table now and October 7tz. 

But I don't see them on the table now. 

And I'm hearing reassurances about, "Gee, this 

is really a lot like a fishermen's Fathometer." And I'm 

sorry, but it's not. 

Its just not. And I haven'x_ heard anyone this 

morning or this afternoon speak with authority that 

could say, "Gee, below two kilojoules we're all right." 

And tell me. What's all right? Are the crabs all right? 

Are the fish going to leave the area? I think we ought to 

be able to say that with some substantial knowledge before 

we draw that threshold. And that's all I'm saying. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Does staff feel we can say 
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that? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I think, Mr. Chairman,  

that if we do an EIR, that the necessar: scientific work 

will be done. Yes, I mean, I think that this discussion, 

as it relates to the importance of a single scientific --

single unit used for convenience's purposes in scientific 

measurement really doesn't have a lot to do with the issue. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: We're past that now. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRIC::: That's right. The -- 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I'm now addressing the 

last points raised by Mr. Charter. 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: Certainly the purpose 

of doing the research studies, which were partly funded 

by the State of California, and the purpose of our 

recommendations for an EIR to address the actual physical 

effects, there certainly is no way in which you could 

limit that to only an energy level. I think the answer 

to your question is yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: I think the point being 

made by this witness is that we have not yet made the 

case. That allowing testing to two kilojoules is it will 

uot have a seriously adverse effect to different forms of 

marine life. All I'm asking -- I don't know the answer 

either way. What I'm asking is; Does the basic research —4 
what limited amount has been done — does our examination of 
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that basic research give us confidence that we could --

should we go forward requesting an EIR and set that as 

the cut-off point? 

MCBCUTIVEonacERDEDRICK: I would say so. Al, would 

you speak to that point? Very little basic research has 

been done, you understnad, Mr. Chairman. But also there 

is very little evidence of damage. So, it's kind of like 

it was three years ago when we -- when you ordered the 

initial studies. Al, could you speak to the point? 

MR. WILLARD: For example, it's been noted to 

us that a typical diesel-powered fishing vessel or a 

commercial recreational boat is in the range of two to 

five kilojoules. So, you know, you're -- we're talking 

about very low energy acoustic levels here. And there's 

been no conflicts or comments -- adverse comments made 

with respect to these type of activities that employ 

devices that generate energy levels of two kilojoules or 

less. 

MR. CHARTER: And again, I point out, with all 

due respect to staff, that a fishing vessel just may not be 

a valid comparison, because of what this study says about 

the periodicity, the periodic impulse being something 

that activates the startle response in the fish, the fact 

that a fishing vessel may have a completely different 

acoustic property in the water column. It's a Gmriant 
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sound, yes. These sparkers are a periodic sound. And 

this seems to be indicating in this study that the 

periodic sound is what's spooking the fish, causing them 

to go to the bottom and hide out. And, you know, when I 

talk about impacts on the marine life, I include in the 

marine life I include the marine life the fishing industry. 

Because if the fishing industry is going to 

a 50 percent loss economically because a seismic ship has 

been in the area, whatever seismic ship, then I think 

that's an economic impact on the communities along the 

coast that really ought to wind up in your equation. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: How well-defined -- how 

well have we defined all. of the various activities for 

different purposes that would be covered by this cut-off 

point? 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: I'd like Dwight to 

speak to that. 

MR. MUMS: Mr. Chairman, to answer your question 

specifically, the equipment that would fall under that 

threshold are the types of equipment that Mr. Charter 

,indicated that he would have no exception to; in other 

words, side-scan sonar, bottom profilers, Fathometers, 

bathometric devices, and so forth. So those type of 

activities would be below that threshold, 

The types of energy levels that were used -- we 
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started off looking at the types of energy and the 

levels of energy used in the HMS studies and so forth. 

These are in the hundreds of thousands of kilo-

joules of energy. They are varying devices that go all the 

way down the spectrum, all the way down to the two 

kilojoule level. So, staff was being ',Airy conservative 

in establishing the level of two kiloJoules as a point 

below which activities could proceed without any evidence 

on the record given to us that there would be a substantial 

effect on the environment, 

There are some moderate forms of energy that are 

in a gray area. But we included them in 	4..avels of 

energy above which an EIR would be performed. So, I think 

we have -- perhaps our major flaw here is not equating 

apples to oranges. We re dealing with common terms, but 

we are dealing with different expressions of those terms. 

As Al has indicated, some are aggregations of joules and 

they're expressed as bars of pressime. If you get into 

decibels, that is a different measure of sound pressure 

than energy level. 

So we perhaps should try to standemlize that --

those types of figures, but the levels of energy that we 

have indicated here have been formed on the basis of a 

fairly thorough evaluation of the literature that is 

available to us, and the studies that have been done, and 
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we have shot literally below the level that we know that 

there is -- or even there is a perception of an effect. 

MR. THOMPSON: Can I comment on one issue on this? 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Yes. 

MR. THOMPSON: We looked up from the bottom side 

up trying to look at environmental assessment. We've 

already talked about multiple use of the ocean. We also 

have multiple use among the people who want to investigate 

environmental impacts. 

So, we have -- we're looking from the bottom 

side of the tools that will be available to look at 

environmental impacts. He's looking at the environmental 

impact for the f shermen. Someone else might want us to 

look at the environmental impact of an outfall, or 

dredging, or many other things. So, we were looking 

strictly from the bottom side coming up. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: All right. Thank you. 

MR. CHARTER: And I think part of the point that 

I was making is that if you're going to have multiple use 

of the resource and the salmon fishery opens for a six-week 

window, multiple use with a 52-week year ought to dictate 

the seismic activity doesn't, necessarily have to happen 

during that six-week opening. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Excuse me. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner? 
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COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I just have one question. 

I just wailt some clarification on a point that you made. 

MR. CHARTER: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: I know we're beyond the 

point the measurement, trying to decide which is 

appropriate or valid. 

But you did say something about the frequency. 

MR. CHARTER: Right. 

COMMISSIONER STANCELL: You're saying the 

suddenness of a sound would have an adverse effect on the 

fish, even though the commercial fishing -- I mean the 

commercial fishing vessels or recreational vessels zay 

have the same level of sound. You're saying that because 

of the sudden intrusion in that environment, it woad have 

an adverse effect on fish as opposed to this ongoing 

level that the fish has grown accustomed to out in that -- 

MR. CHARTER: That's correct. The MMS study, 

which I cited, what it seems to indicate is that one sound 

level constantly, a fish acclimates to that, gets used to 

it, and goes on about its normal day-to-day swimming 

around. 

The same sound level introduced suddenly (snapping 

fingers), periodically (tapping fingers on witness table) 

ten tiRts a minute, may cause that fish to (a) leave the 

area, (b) go to the bottom and stay there, (d) dart all 
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over the place, or sort of not bite. 

And so, there are -- the level of the threshold 

is not the only factor. And beiore we -- just in closing, 

I don't want to go too far. We've been "Through the Lockin 

Glass" this morning, and I don't want to take you "Through 

the Looking Glass" again. 

I sat on a panel in Washington State this summer 

with some members of the coastal community up there that 

had had an experience in recent years with seismic 

activities aad with space use conflicts specifically. 

And I just want to say that this is the sort of 

thing that could happen, either from the low intensity 

or high intensity activity. They had a crab fishe- y with 

crab pots in place with floats identifying, as you know, th 

location of the crab pots, so you can go back and grab 

it when it's full of crabs. And they had approximately a 

three to four hundred thousand dollar loss of crab pots 

as the seismic cable cut loose the floats along the coast 

of Washington State. 

And what they said to me is that they lost about 

10 percent of their dungeness crab catch there in 

Washington State. Now, that is something that is gsrmane 

to any vessel that carries a cable. And I think -- I just 

leave you with that as a reminder that there are impacts 

that can be significant and can have very serious 
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econorac implications, Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Commissioner Tucker. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Mr. Charter, I'm interested 

in your role as a coordinator of local government concerns. 

We've heard expressed today the need for this kind of test-

ing in order to determine sewage outfalls, their location, 

at cetera. 

MR. CHARTER: Right. 

COMMISSIONER TUCK;?: And there's been discussion 

about nuclear power plants, Is it your position that --

and let's say there is some impact of testing. Let's say 

we do an EIR and we find that it does have some impact on 

eggs or larvae or whatever. 

Would it be your position that such testing should 

not occur? 

MR. CHARTER: Well, I think we heard in opening 

this morning, some discussion that if you have a specific 

project -- the example I believe that was given was the 

San Diego sewer outfall. And the response was about 

30 square miles,/ believe, would need to bc surveyed 

preparatory to construction of that outfr11. I think what 

you can see in that ik; ?erhaps an caption where a site-

specific permit similar -- you know, HMS gives fairly 

specific permits for specific activities in Federal waters, 

what they call their G & G peratits, goolcgical and 
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geophysical survey permits. And they are for a given 

activity during a given time frame at a certain place 

for the most part. They're not like -- 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Your position is that 

testing should be allowed under certain circumstances? 

MR. CHARTER: I don't think I'd want to see 

somebody build a nuclear power plant without checking to 

see if there was an earthquake fault immediately under 

the seawater intake. 

And I think there's ways to accommodate those type 

of information needs. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: How about things like the 

safe location of a marina or the appropriate 	as to 

whether or not a channel should b dredged? 

MR. CHARTER: Those are a lot more site-specific 

types of information needs than, for instance, seismic 

activities that have been going on in the last month off 

the entire coast of Mendocino County and most of Humboldt 

Cotnty, which are obviously going back and forth from 

leaders' waters 	State waters gathering deep seismic 

information in many cases, which becomes part of 

proprietary data which is sold to the oil industry for the 

purpose of locating tracts that they might want to bid on 

in Lease Sale 91, which is coming up, as you know, in 

1989. 
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The question becomes that data -- at what point 

does that data suddenly become oil data and stop being 

a pipeline corridor? 

And I think if you look at specific industrial 

projects like that sewer outfall, you'd find that you don' 

need to cover the entire offshore of a county nor 

necessarily step over the fishing grounds two or three 

times as we're seeing happen. 

We hav ,an Exxon activity that's just been -- just 

now finishing up on the Mendocino Coast. Our understanding 

is that Mobil is about ready to utilize the same vessel 

to start over on the same set of tract lines. 

Sot you get repeated activity from a seismic 

operator working on behalf of different companies. 

Certainly you aren't going to see something like that 

doing shallow seismic for a sewer outfall. You're going to 

do one survey. You're going to do it in a small location. 

CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. 

Mr. Zeke Grade:? And then we're going to ask for 

Lily Jones And Wayne Scott. 

Mr. Grader, excuse me, our steno needs to change 

tape. 

(Thereupon the reporter replenished 

her stenographic paper supply.) 

MR, GRADER: Thank you, Goverlor, members of the 
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Commission. I note that the tape is now in. 

My name is EskY Grader. I'm the Executive 

Director for the Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's 

Associations. 

T will be brief here today, because there are 

a number of other fishermen in the audience that I think 

can perhaps share with you their experiences in and about 

or in and around seismic vessels. And what I'd like to do 

is just simply prevent you -- present you with a short 

overview of this issue. 

Pacific Coast Federation of Fishermen's 

Associations, for those of you who do not know, represents; 

24 comercial fishermen's organizations along the Pacific 

Coast. We are an unbrelIa organization of many local 

associations. 

Since the 1904 issuance or reissuance of permits 

by the Lands Commission -- I do want to acknowledge what 

has 'been said here this morning, that there has been an 

improvement in communications between 	commercial 

fishing industry and the seismic operators-- and Mr. Bowles 

elaborated on that -- as there has been cooperation on 

studies jointly conducted by the two private groups 

together with public agencies, such as the Comilision and 

its staff. 

And we're certainly not -here to dispute the value 
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of seismic surveys. We're not here for that at all. 

Out we are here arising out of an ongoing concern 

with the impacts that those surveys are having;  both on 

out fishery resources and on fishing activities. 

I might add that we've heard discussions earlier 

regarding seismic surveys for the siting of nuclear power 

plants or for she siting of sewn, outfalls. I might add 

that those surveys really have not been the problem the 

commercial fishing industry hag tfiCed. 

The problem we're facing-is the ongoing numerous 

and continuous surveys that are being done on behalf of 

oil exploration up and down the whole of the California 

Coast, not specific locations off San Onofre or San.Diego, 

but I mean the whole of the California Coast. 

And this is just ongoing virtually all the time, 

and it seems as if they almost pick the best prime fishing 

seasons to decide this is when they want to conduct these. 

surveys. 

I might also add, too, I don't think commercial 

fishermen are just up here because they're perceiving or 

they think there's a problem. There is an ongoing problem, 

 

otherwise you would not be 11. 411. see them here at meetings, 

 

such as this one today or ones in the past. 

And I think certainly since May of this year,-  when 

you decided to reissue for a four-month period-on a 
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temporary basis the existing permits, there have been two 

studies that have come out that I think give credence to 

what the fishermen have been saying. 

The first was the eggs and 1Lrvae study. And I've 

served on the eggs and larvae committee, and though I would 

argml that it's probably inconclusive, it does nevertheless 

show that there were some impacts on anchovy. I think what 

vg have to do now, however, is go on beyond the concern 

over the anchovy and look at other organisms, specifically 

dungeness crab. Ane I think it's very important that we 

do get the money from the State Legislature to proceed. with 

the study now on the dungeness crab and perhaps, beyond 

that, begin looking at rock Etsh. Because I think we do 

need to know what the impacts are on these resources. 

And certainly, as inconclusive as it might have been, the 

eggs and larvae study done on anchovies, which is now out, 

does show that there were impacts. 

Secondly, I think the fish dispersal study that 

was done by the Minerals Managment.Service indicates fairly 

clearly that fish dispersal does occur oas fishermmmhaysAmmn 

telling people for years, when seismic vessels are in an 

area. 

I think the statement that came out of the -- this 

report -- one sentence was, The rock fish catch was 

wilbstantially reduced under sound emission. In these tests, 



1 tta total catch declined by 52.4 percent.' 

	

2 
	 That's subTtantial. 

3 there are those in the seismic industry that have mottoes 

4 with this test, this test done by gotten, or thin study, 

6 was done on behalf of the Minerals Management Service, 

6 which I think we all know is hardly pro fisheries. It 

7 is indeed the leasing end of the Federal Government that 

8 has been and continues to be -- push lease sales off the 

9 California Coast. 

	

10 
	 I don't think they're *ping to deVelop a study 

11 that is going to in any way impact on their ability to leas 

12 the Federal OCS. 

	

13 
	 I think for these reasons, particularly the two 

14 studies that have come out, therefore, that it ia 

t3 important that this Commission go ahead and conduct a full 
16 environmental impact report at this time on the impacts 

17 of seismic testing prior to the reissuance of any new 

18 permits. 

	

19 
	 It's a little difficult for us to comment on your 

20 staff recommendation, because WQ have not had the 

21 opportunity to examine the two kilojoulei. And I'm not 

22 sure that we ever will be. But, nevertheless, I think the 

23 we certainly agree with your staff on the need for studies 

24 at least on those impacts above. Whether or not we need to 

25 look at the impacts below two kilojoules, I cannot comment 
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at this time, and I would hope to be able to comment more 

• 2 fully at your 7 October meeting. 

3 	 Beyond ti,L -nvironmental impact report, however, 

or perhaps as part of it, I would urge that the Commission 

5 also look at supporting the phase two of the eggs and 

6 larvae report that ie going on into -- and assisting 

7 the eggs and larvae committee get the necessary funding 

to begin looking at the impacts on dungenese crab. 

9 
	 Second, to address the problem of physical 

10 conflicts. And this is particularly troublesome to those 

11 fishermen who have fixed gear and have lost it, whether 

12 this rixeu gear be crab traps off the North Comet used 

13 for take of dungeness crab or for lobster in the Santa 

14 Barbara Channel, D. pirhaps even gin nets. 

15 
	 In any event, when thelwe 	vessels come 

16 through with their cables and they're in an area AmM8thmm0 

17 fixed gear, this can result in a loss of that gear. And 

18 in the case of certain types of gear, can be damaging to 

19 the resource, because that gear could coatinne fishtail 

20 and is no longer retrievable with its buoys Cut off. 

21 
	 Third, I think, is develop some mitigation measure 

22 Part of the mitigation measures, I wide, say, would be to 

23 avoid the conflicts to begin with. /0naps part of this 

24 should be to reduce the number of perfitts allowed. Some 

25 people have compared the -- having the total number of 
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seismic operators out there and each company attempting to 

go out and get their own information as being sort of in 

a competitive mode, comparing it to Darwinism or good 

old-fashioned capitalism. I would, however, compare it 

more to the tragedy of the Commons (sic). I think we 

simply have too many seismic vessels out there for the 

type of information that's being gleaned. 

I'd also mention in tie mitigation aspect that 

I think measures have to be done -- developed, particularly 

standards to -- where there are unavoidable conflicts, to 

provide for some sort of just covoensetion for fishery 

resources; that is, working with the Department of Fish & 

Game, the same as we do when a hydroelectric project is 

put in, and also with the affected parties. 

And, fourth, I think it's time that perhaps State 

Lands, particularly if it decides to go ahead with its 

staff recommendation or variation of that on conducting 

a full EIR, that it recommend to the Minerals Management 

Service in the strongest possible terms that that 

Federal agency -- it's time now for them to conduct an 

environmental impact statement under the Federal guidelines 

on this very same thing, on the seismic impacts. 

Thank you. And, Governor, I'd be happy to answer 

any questions and work with your staff in the interim perio 

before the next hearing. 
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CHAIRMAN MC CARTHY: Thank you very much. Any 

questions by either Commissioner? Thanks for being here. 

Lily Jones, please. 

MS. JONES: I'm not much one for going to meetings. 

This is the first time I've ever appeared to you. 

Politics is not my forte. I'm an art dealer. I have a 

large gallery in Mendocino. I'm an active member of the 

Chamber of Commerce, and my daily contact :,th artists 

and locals visiting 	gallery and many, many, many 

tourists, including from out of State and from out of the 

country has given me access to a great deal of public 

feedback and opinion, which 7 would like to share with 

you. 

And much of Mendocino's economy is based on 

tourism. We not only have a very active artistic community, 

but many inns, State Parks, restaurants, service related 

to tourism, shopkeepers, artists, crafts people, and 

numerous small cottage industries and businesses, many of 

which are dependent on tourism. 

Tourism is a clean industry and a growth industry. 

It is directly opposed to the presence of big oil. We 

adamantly do not believe that oil and tourism are compatibl . 

In spite of how passive these seismic tests are purported 

to be, it misses the point. The populace of this coast 

does not want this mapping sponsored by big oil to take 
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place in the first place. 

We are not fooled by the seismic surveys' stated 

multiple use of their findings. Seismic testing indicates 

intent to drill. Our ecologically fragile coastline, 

its esthftic assets, and its attractiveness to people from 

around the world is our valuable resource. 

One oil spill could ruin all of this. We will 

not take second place to an oil interest which is a one-

shot deal: drill, despoil, and depart for an estimated 

two weeks' worth of our nation's energy needs. 

I urge the government to adopt the position of 

energy conservation and to leave our unspoiled coastline 

as a national trecaure for both its inhabitants and its 

numerous visitors. 

In the 18th Century, America was founded by a 

grassroots movement which rebeLled'against ecencelic exploitation 

by an imperialist mother country. The result is our 

nation's proud heritage. 

Other -'7:terests -- other instances in history 

also offer lessons which point to the power of grassroots' 

opposition to invading forces. 19th Century 1812, 

Napoleon invades Russia. Rather than see their resources 

fall into enemy hands, peasants burned theth-fields sot 0 0 

itself as French troops advanced. Napolean's army was 

broken. 
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Tables turned for France in the 20th Century. 

A greedy Hitler, for five years, conquered France's land, 

but not its spirit, 1940 through 645. 

The heroism of the French underground resistance 

movement is still legendary. Today, we are not directly 

threatened by an imperial empire or fascist ruler. Instead, 

this threat has transmuted into multinational corporations 

still bent on economic exploitation of our national 

natural resources. 

Humans have changed the course of history, but 

history has not changed human nature. The grassroots 

populace of our coastline is radically and determinedly 

opposed to the sacrifice of our local economy for e 

corporate empire's profits. 

Thank you for allowing me the American privilege 

of allowing me to speak my mind. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Thank you. Any 

questions? Wayne Scott? 

(Applause.) 

MR. SCOTT: Good afternoon. Mr. Chairman, my 

name is Wayne Scott. I'm president of the Salmon Trailers 

Marketing !Issociation of Fort Bragg. I represent 350 

commercial fishermen, each of whom owns his own business. 

Fort Bragg this year,pretty close to -- 

Mendocino County, I should say, pretty close to 400,000 
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salmon have been landed in Mendocino County. 

Somewhere near 8 million pounds of sea urchins 

have been landed in Fort Bragg. Hundreds of thousands of 

pounds of shrimp have been landed in Port Bragg. 

This is not the worst year for us. We have had 

a very fortunate year for our entire economy. My testimony 

is -- with the needs of concerns of salmon and crab 

fishery of Mendocino County, thare are two aspects of the 

permit process which I'd like to discuss; Sharing the 

ocean and governmental agencies and the public trust. 

There are seismic vessels and some fisheries 

that can share the ocean. Seismic vessels, salmon trailers, 

and crab gear cannot. There are too many possibilities 

for conflicts between one or two miles of cable trailing 

behind the seismic vessels, and the salmon trailers, and 

the crab pots. 

The resolution of this impasse is to use the 

ocean At different times of the year. I suggest the 

dive months -- September 15th to November 31st and 

February 15th to April 31st. This will result in almost 

no conflict betweza the seismic vessels and salmon and 

crab fishermen. 

Currently, the seismic vessel operated by the 

Geophysical Survey, Incorporated has created no physical 

conflict between their actions and the fishing. The current 
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permit allows seismic testing outside of six miles 

during daylight hours and inside six miles at night, 

This precludes any possibility of seismic effects on 

sea urchin divers which operate in the shallows. 

Each of us believe or has believed that since a 

government agency has a responsibility to the public, that 

somehow the public is somehow protected. How naive. 

Too often it has been easier for an agency to grant a 

permit rather than to generate the information and data 

needed to protect the public interest as reguirefl by the 

public trust doctrine. 

Nowhere is this more obvious than the permitting 

of the seismic survey vessels and the oil drilling ships 

in State and Federal waters. Information developed so far 

has not been incorporated into the permit process, or it 

does not exist. No data relative to seismic blast on 

the larvae stage of fish and crab (sic). 

Now I think you've heard that there is some data 

being generated. I probably should say no meaningful 

data, because data twat can be argued back and forth as to 

whether it's valid or not certainly is not going to be very 

• 
22 useful in developing a permit process based upon it. 

Obviously, our beliefs as to the damage has not 

been completely proven. Certainly, the seismic operators 

believe that the damage, if it does exist at all, is very 

23 

24 

25 
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1 	minimal. 

	

2 	 cSo, the data that you so far have generated is not 

3 going to really help in the permit process as it goes on. 

4 No data on the effects of fish dispersion due to seismic 

5 blasting and fishery losses due to this dispersio1 (sic). 

	

6 	 No mitigation requirements for the fishery 

7 losses to sport or commercial fisheries. No effort to 

8 compare the economic benefits of fisheries which last 

9 forever and the short-term value of the oil recovered. 

	

10 	 I've limited my remarks to seismic exploration. 

	

11 	Oil drilling and its attendant needs are geometrically -- 

12 compound our concerns (sic). 

	

13 	 One, we're asking that the se3smic survey be 

14 limited to the five months suggested; that further, that 

15 no permits be issued until the environmental, biologic, 

18 and economic concerns are addressed. This would require 

	

17 	an impact statement. 

	

18 	 It is unfair to the permittee and to those to 

19 whom there may be conflict for these permits to be issued 

20 in the dark. Let's have the permits issued in the light of 

	

21 	facts so that legitimate concerns and needs of all ocean 

22 users can be met 

	

23 	 Now, that's in a sense the end of my comments 

24 relating to the salmon trollers. Each of us naturally 

	

25 	has his own personal feeling. I would like to add a couple 
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of things here. 

We heard about sound and noise and such as that. 

In 1975, there was a sea grant study conducted in Fort 

Bragg where they did compare the effects of the actual 

noise generated by the boats and compared it to their 

fishery, how well they could catch -- in this case, it was 

albacore salmon. And the simple test was taken this way. 

They took known successful vessels and ran it by 

a microphone, underwater microphone, and made a graph of 

the sounds that vessel generated. Then they ran other 

vessels by that had not had successful fishing in the same 

area. And they found there was distictive differences. 

Sometimes these were caused by a bent propeller 

or some other reason. It might be a bearing in the back 

tbat was pou-Iding. But whatever it was, there was 

significant differem:e. And sound L.Jes disperse fish. 

And on fishing vessels we make every effort to make our 

vessel as quiet as possible. 

I noted that gentleman said there are ,,nly four 

or five survey vessels now working. In 1982, in 

Mendocino County, there were 19 vessels that worked 

them from a period varying from three days to five weeks. 

Everybody should have an opportunity as an 

American -- as this young lady said -- to express 

themselves, so I will. 
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1 	 Today, we have been made aware of AIDS, a disease 

2 spread by a dirty needle of one kind or another, which 

3 results in the slow, ever so slow %Ming of its host. 

4 Now, I ask you to visualize a dirty needle thousands of 

5 feet long infecting Mendocino County. Visualize a slow 

6 death of a pristine coast with lesions on its belly and 

7 black sores on its face. 

	

6 	 Visualize a slow death of the fishers, the loss 

9 of hundreds of jobs and tons of fish feeding thousands. 

10 Visualize a slow death of a grandfather's joy finding a 

11 fighting salmon for his grandson. 

	

12 	 The Surgeon General has advised as a nation we 

13 must practice safe oil exploration. We must protect our 

14 future and the Mendocino Coast with a condom of fact. 

15 Thank you. 

	

16 	 (Applause.) 

	

17 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Any questions? Sir, 

excuse me. We have a question here from one of the 

19 Commissioners. 

	

20 	 COMMISSIONER STANCELL: Just one quick question, 

21 Mr. Scott. 

	

22 	 You set aside the prospect of oil drilling. Did 

23 I hear you correctly in saying that the seismic activity 

24 and the fishing industry could coexist if you had a 

25 schedule? 
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MR. SCOTT: I said a schedule so that it would 

minimize the conflict. Nowhere in that statement 

conflict between you and I walking across the hall and 

occasionally bumping into each other, did I suggest that 

by stampii.g our feet we weren't doing some harm to the 

concrete floor. So, I'm suggesting here that we can 

work together. 

And that if -- and that's all I'm saying, that 

tLe physical conflicts are possible to avoid, and that 

we should make -- in the seismic -- I mean the permits 

should try to develop that aspect. 

And also I want to mention this. I'm only 

speaking for salmon trollers and for crab fishermen, and 

those are the dates that we could deal with. The sea urchi 

guys work year-round, but they're very close to shore. Po, 

Maybe seismic studies on the sound will -- you'll know what 

the range should be. 

Certainly, the stuff done by Palagos could not be 

considered a hundred percent related, because that sound 

was not a very loud sound compared to other seismic 

studies. 

And, in fact, in 1982, in Santa Barbara, I brought 

down 22 exhibits relating to seismic noise generated by 

these vessels, And they were of such severity that a 

mile and a half, people complained that they lost packing 
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out of the sides of boats and stUff like that. So, it 

was very, very loud:  It was nothing to what's happening 

right now. I don't know what kind of effects they were 

using. But it was not the same. 

COMMISSIONER TUCKER: Okay. Thank you. Helen 

Barrington? And we have ten minutes left to go for the 

persons that are speaking against continuation of the 

renewal of the permits. 

MS. BARRINGTON: My name is Helen Barrington, 

and I represent the Ocean Protection Coalition of 

Mendocino County. And as a representative of a citizen's 

group, I wanted to relate to you the confusion that I 

have and give you an idea of what the public perception 

is of the State Lands Commission. 

I myself have been trying to understand the 

policy of the State Lands Commission relative to offshore 

oil. And when I look at some of the recent positions 

the Commission has taken, I'm wondering if you can cave me 

an idea of where the consistency lies. 

I want to commend you on entering into the 

lawsuit with Attorney General Van de Kamp opposing the 

five-year lease plan offshore California. That's a very 

positive move. 

But then I look at the position that you've taken 

on Assemblyman Hauser's Bill 284, which would put 
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Mendocino and Humboldt Counties into -- 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Let me just clarify --

MS. BARRINGTON: Sure. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: The Commission's never 

taken a position on that bill. So -- 

MS. BARRINGTON: Which? 284? 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Yes. 

MS. BARRINGTON: Okay. Right. That was my 

point. That was my point, that the Commission hasn't 

taken a position. That is what I was getting to. And 

then further, looking at the fact that seismic vessels are 

permitted to do the work they need to do in our State 

waters. And the information from those surveys will be 

used for the Federal Lease Sale 91, which is upcoming for 

the Mendocino and Humboldt Coasts. 

So, it makes us wonder, frankly, whose interests 

the State Lands Commission is serving. And I'm not trying 

to be accusatory. I'm trying to understand more than 

anything else. 

It seems to me the first step that needs to be 

taken is for a consistent position relative to offshore 

oil must be developed for both Federal and State waters, 

and continued recognition that seismic testing is the 

precursor to offshore exploration and development. - 

I do have a statement from the C^een Protection 

• 
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Coalition, which I would like to distrioute to all of 

YOU 

And I'd like to briefly read it into the record. 

And you'll be getting it as I'm reading. 

"The Ocean Protection Coalition 

opposes all eeismic testing, both in 

State and Federal waters. Seismi4 

testing is always a precursor to of-shore 

oil and gas exploratit and developmnt. 

Offs',10re activities disturb the marine 

environment and jeopardize the livelihoods 

of coastal residents, 

"Before the State Lands Commission 

issues any more permits for seismic 

testing, seveIal conditions must be met. 

A complete environmental impact report 

must be d,)ne on the effects of seismic 

testing on marine life. Public hearings 

must be held in 'ale county where seismic' 

tests are prcposed, and three in the 

first section (sic) -- the hearings must 

take place in a major coastal location 

within the county; for example, Fort Bragg 

in Mendocino County. 

"Further, the environmental impact 
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1 	 report must demonstrate the following: 

• 2 	 That seismic testing does not disrupt 

3 	 or damage marine life; that seismic 

4 	 testing does not disrupt or impair 

5 	 commercial harvesting businesses, 
•  

6 	 including the sea urchin industry; and 

7 	 finally, that seismic testing does not 

8 	 disrupt or adversely impact the 

9 	 economies of coastal communities." 

10 	
And as a final point, finally, for seismic testing 

• 11 to proceed in any capaaty, it rust not be opposed by 

12 I any of the concerned parties, industries that are impacted, 

13 or by the general public. 

li 

The program should be suspended at least until the 

lawsuit filed against the State Lands Commission has been 

settled. 

just wanted to relay that there has been, as 

you've heard in this room today, a great deal of slatrage 

relative to our nonparticipation in the process of 

permitting. And I'd just like to finish by suggesting 

that you may reconsider your position on Assemblyman 

Hauser's bill and support it. 

Thank you. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Thank you. Eleanor 

Lewallen 
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MS. LEWALLEN: Well, good afternoon. I'm here 

representing the Mendocino Sea Vegetable Company, a 

business of which I'm a co-owner, and the Mendocino 

North Coast Coast Greens. I'm also including with my 

testimony the two resolutions from the National Women's 

Political Caucus, which supports the Califoria ocean 

sanctuary and opposes offshore drilling, and the Sierra 

Cllib resolution, which supports the California ocean 

sanctuary. 

And so I'd like to hand you my testimony, I 

think the thing we need to be most aware of is that the 

seismic survey testing we are talking about and opposing 

is that which is the precuridor to offshore oil development. 

That's what we are opposing. I don't know if legally the 

State Lands Commission can ma3— a difference -- can make 

a judgment as to what its -- what the seismic survey 

testings are used for. 

But we are making a clear distincti.m. We're 

opposing offshore drilling. I think it's really important 

to understand the mysteries and the wonder of how the 

Earth is formed, what it is like under the oceans for 

both practical purposes of sewer outfalls and piers and 

things like that, as well as understanding life. But 

when it's used -- but I think that these tests shouldn't 

even happen at the expense of the damaging of sea life. 
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But when it is to be a precursor for offshore 

oil drilling, it becomes something else. The geophysical 

survey people say, "Well, that's not my responsibility. 

I'm just generating the data." 

And I think we have to take responsibility for 

what were doing. And so, when they say they're not 

responsible, they're one link in the chain. They're one 

of the first steps. And while they were off our coast, 

as I understarf,' it, the fishermen were bullied. The 

fishermen -- the oil company people said, "You have to 

cooperate with us. You have to have some rind of consensus 

with us." 

Well, the fishing industry doesn't want offshore 

drilling, and does not want their fish dispersed, doesn't 

want the livelihood hampered. And the public, whenever 

any fish are caught an brought in through the harbor, 

there's a multiplier of over $3.00 effect on the public. 

So, the public also wants to have some kind of 

say. It doesn't just affect the fishermen. When I 

learned about the seismic survey testing, I learned that 

the sea urchin companies weren't informed about the coming 

of the seismic survey tests and when -- and when they were 

going to be there. 

The people who take people out in kayaks weren't 

informed. The people for the sports fishing weren't 
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informed. So, I think we have a situation where they 

weren't informed, and the individual fishermen were 

approached. And they said, You have to -- you have to 

play ball with us or we're going to just do what we want." 

And that2s coercion. 

So when the seismic survey companies talk about 

communication, I don't think they've heard what the 

population is saying on the North Coast. The population 

and the fishing industry is sayings  "We don't want oil 

development." 

That means we don't want seismic survey testing. 

I think that's clear. Hasn't that been clear today? 

It's been clear. We don't want it. So, what do you do 

when you have a population that doesn't want their 

etvironment degraded? We know that the environment is 

fragile. We know that it's rich. And we know that offshore  

oil development will destroy it. 

We know that the Santa Barbara -- the fishing 

industry is being eaanged. One member -- one fishermen 

down there, Allen Burr (phonetic) was quoted as saying that 

when his son said, "Will I be able to become a fishermen, 

Daddy?" He said, "I'm afraid not, son, because in the next 

five to ten years, our fishing industry in Santa Barbara 

is going to change so it's not even rucognizable anymore." 

And vet you hoar often from the oil industry 
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"They're doing fine in Santa Barbara with fishing and 

tourism," 

So what do the fishermen say? "it's being 

transported. They're being crowded out.' 

So, on the North Coast, we say we don't want it. 

We want to protect what we have, We've learned the 

lessons of Santa Barbara, of Louisiana. So, we're asking 

you of the State Lands Commission to please help 

represent us. Please help protect this national treasure 

that is part of California's heritage, It's part of the 

national heritage that visitors come to forever -- or 

rather they come to continually. And you see a number of 

us here representing public organizations, We're 

actually representing millions of people. We're 

representing the people from our communities who weren't 

able to come. We're representing the visitors who come 

regularly. And we're representing the generations of 

children that aren't yet born that want to have a healthy 

coast. 

Another thing I want to add is we've had 

tremendous forest fires in the California. And I notice 

it's still real smoky here. We need the fresh ocean 

breezes. We really need that. And if we have oil rigs 

omit there, we're not going to get fresh air dispersal. 

We're going to just get pollution continually. And I know 
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the time is short, and I could -- I could go on, but I'm 

• 2 going to stop here and just tell you -- oh, the last point 

is: This a major -- this is the major environmental issue 

of the 1986 elections. Clearly, whether we're going to 

have a California ocean sanctuary or have our coast 

degraded is the number one issue. And people are concerned.  

We're asking you of the State Lands Commission 

to please help with your regulations to protect our coast. 

I keep thinking I'm done. And I could go on. I've lost 

sleep over this. 	 I've been sick over this. 

We're x'eaally distressed on the coast. We're just terribly 

distressed. And now is the turning point. If we have 

such disregard from the industry of our concerns now 

before there's even rigs, before there's even drilling, 

I'm afraid we're going to be totally disregarded. 

We're going to have our culture destroyed. We're 

going to have our environment destroyed. I'd like to leave 

with you this reprint from the Wall Street Journal of 

what happened in Louisiana. And I urge you all to read it. 

It's very long. it talks about what happened when big 

oil came in, buy-out of politicians, acceleration of 

cancer rates. It's just the biggest issue we face. 

One more thing. I'll just end with this. East 

West Journal, which is the Journal of Natural Health, has 

just awarded our sea vegetables as the best line of sea 
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1 vegetables in the nation. I'm down at the ocean probably 

• 2 eight days of the year (sic) for half of the year harvestin 

3 sea vegetables. I'm very bonded to the ocean. I'm 

4 bonded to the sea life. I'm here as the protector of the 

• 5 	sea life. 

And were not going to be able to continue to 

feed people high quality protein-- I'm referring to both 

the fish and the sea vegetables -- when our oils -- our 

waters are des oiled by oil. And you can't -- you cant 

separate seismic survey for oil development and oil 

development. They're -- they're related. So, please, 

maybe what you can do is take not only location-by-location 

consideration and whether it's for the purpose of whether 

it's for a dump, or whether it's for evaluating a nuclear 

power plant, but look at what's going to come out of 

the seismic survey testing that the oil companies, and 

please tell them, no. And the way you can is by using 

the tools 	given you. Extensive EIRs. Havi g public 

input. Make sure you have public hearings in our area, 

because we public want to stand by the fishermen. We don't 

want them to be singled out as individuals where they don't 

feel strong. 

The public is one hundred percent behind the 

fishermen. Thank you very much. 

ACTING CUAIRMAR TUCKER: Thank you. 

• 
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(Applause.) 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Okay. We've now -- the 

Commission has heard from both sides for an hour. We do 

have the remainder of the calendar that we have to get 

through. And in light of the fact that we are going to 

be meeting on October the 7th to take the staff 

recommendation -- 

VOICE FROM THE AUDIENCE: Excuse me. I want -- 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Would you let me finish, 

please? 

(Thereupon the reporter requested 

the speaker to identify himself.) 

MR. MELLEN; I want to formally object. 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Would you -- 

EXECUTIVE OFFICER DERRICK: What's your name, 

please? 

Mellen, 

and wait 

needs to 

MR, MELLEN: I want to formally object. Chase 

ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: You want to sit down 

for a minute, please? 

I was about to say if there's anyone else who 

be heard today because they cannot be heard 

On the 7th, we will be happy to hear them at this time. 

However, keep in mind that it's the Commission's recommenda-

tion -- or I believe it will be the Commission's 
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1 
	raoomwendatior today that until the 7th, the per7itg be 

2 
	

denird and, therefore, you know, if there's any comment 

	

3 
	given the Commission's position at this time, ox vtat will 

be the Commission's position, then we're happy to hear it. 

	

5 
	 Mr. Mellen? 

MR. MELITN: TSe reason I feel that some of the 

peor:e wro are her with me should be heard is because 

they are working fishermen, eight of then, who took the 

time to come today. They are probably not going to be 

10 able to afford to come again. 

	

I 
	 ACTIRC CHAIRMAN TUCKER: Well 	's what I was 

	

12 
	asking 

	

13 
	 MR. KELLEN: I understand. 

14 I 
	

ACTINC CHAIRMAK TUCKER: -- before you interrupted 

	

15 
	 was about to ask that, Mr,  Mellen, 

15 f 
	

MR. MELLEN: May. 

	

17 
	 ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: well, 	you want to 

1$ bring them up? 

MR. M£LLEN: Sure. Let me just get started with 

20 that. As you guess you now know, my sNme is Chase Mellen, 

	

21 
	and I'm an attorney in Santa Barbara. I'm representing a 

22 number of commercial fishermen here today. Those 

23 fishermen who came are Steve Reburk, Travis Evans, Re 

24 Powers BatJara Klein, Phil Schenck, Steve Dunn, and 

	

25 
	

r4.ck W'lliams. 

..••■•••••■••■4000••••■••••••■•• 

PETERS SHORTHAND REPORT MG PO T 
rte Ot- tt • atilt 	 * .t 

%, • 	 .4% 



r - 

130 I 

1 
	

They are from almost all the fisheries that are 

2 representative of the Santa Barbara portion of this 

problem. Be:ore -- we tried tt condense their testimony 

4 so it can be rapidly presented to you and the heart of 

5 what they have to say given to you, 

6 
	

But I would like to say a few things before 

7 i start. First of all, I did submit a letter and a package 

9 of information to staff beforehand, which I would want 

9 made part of the reccrd. 

10 
	 ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCXER: Fine. 

11 
	 MR. MELLEN: And that letter, believe that's 

12 already probably been submitted. 

13 
	 That letter references an earlier comment,which 

14 contained a izumber of exhibits, that i would also like 

15 incorporated by reference. There are a number of cooping 

16 recommendations in that letter. I will not review thos.: 

17 now with you. That can be -- I can certainly do that on 

19 October 7th. 

19 	 6ut I do want to just make a couple -- give you 

20 a couple of thoughts that have come to me while trying 

21 	go through the -- the staff recommendation. And some 

22 of those will be addressed by the fishermen- 

23 	 We are generally I think in accord with respect 

24 to the two jorle -- two kilojoules measure. I think we 

25 would be very distressed to find that slipping away into 
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1 
	

this and that for this and that purpose, and pretty soon 

2 we're sort of back into the same mess we were before and 

3 we don't know what's really going on at all. 

4 , 	 I would only ask that if there is any determita 

5 tion -- staff determination as to any of the requests by 

s i  the seismic oceratcrs that we heard in testimony earlier, 

7 that we would be afforded a little more notice with 

respect to those kinds of matters than we did get on the 

staff report today so we could get into the before the 

le j October 7th hearing. 

	

11 
	

hlso, with respect to the EIR pxocees, tne ZEQA 

12 process, you will hear testimony from Steve Dunn today, 

13 personal testivony as to problems that he had with his 

14 i gear --Seis a trap and gill net fisherman — with respect 

15 ; to his crab gear fruit a thoneand-foot cable, a low energy 

le cable run that he and Allen Warr -- another fisherman's 

17 name you've heard today -- had, and for weich they 

	

18 
	received darages from the seismic operator. 

	

19 
	

We would like to make certain that the issuer 

20 of mitigation and co-use provisions -- even though the E/R 

	

21 
	will only refer to above two kilojoulas, it would also 

	

22 	involve those kinds of activities of low energy. and so 

23 that that would be incorporated. 

	

24 
	

I think, also, this is -- I would like to .;uet. 

25 point out to you something that may -- I think the 
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Commission's not aware of or has not nistorically been 

0 2 ware 

And that is that although -- particularly in the 

4 Santa Barbara area, there has not been a wide showing 

5 historically of the damage to the fishing industry because 

of seismic testing. That, in fact;  certain fishing 

' industriv,  -- certain fisheries in Santa Barbara have 

$ I virtually been eliminated by seismic testing, specificaily 

I the hook and line fishery between the Potato Conception 

IQ and Azguello. These people are just simply out of 

11 	business. 

12 I 	 There were 17 of thew three or four years ago; 

13 	there are three tow. You'll hear fior one of those. And 

14 	two of the three who still fish are mitre today. T mean, 

i5 they are in desperate trouble because of it. They're in 

1$ desperate trouble right this week because of it They're 

17 using gear; they're losing fishing. They're out of 

10 busineos. 

10 	 This is primarily a ?federal problem, of course 

20 but it -- you can't say we den't see the conflict. You 

21 	have not had reports of it because historically the 

22 fishing community in Santa Barbara and probably elsewhere 

2$ , on the coast hasn't known how to be responsive to the 

24 1 problems, The tents come; they lames. They lose their 

20 1 fishery. Tfiere•s no report of dzmeee, but, in fact, thay' 
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beer, to geil. They've been displ  

-- the -- I also think that with respect to 

3 	 e1 aims made by the -- by the geophysical 

4 ! operators with respect to their aconic problems, to which
, 

5 	I's sympathetic personally, I think those economi problems 

$ are not because of iv,gulation. Those economic Iroblems 

7 are because of tne price of oii And I think we :should be 

$ ' really clear on that fact. 

9 	 Ragulatitm is a cost allocation device. 

10 	 ExEcrevivr orrim =RICK: Mr. Chairman, excuse 

11 	me for interrupting, the Court Reporter has asked rather 

12 se.Tiwigly for a five-minute break. 	wondered if this eight 

13 not be an appropriate time. 	m sorry, Mr. Mallfn, 

14 didn't realize you were planning to go into testimony of 

1 	I would have stopped you eariie • 

18 	 MR. NZILEN: I'm almost finished. I don't .nd. 

17 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN TUCKER: :"hat's fine. We'll take 

1$ a five-*nutJ break. 

19 	 MR. LLEN: I don't rind taking a break myself. 

20 	 !Thereupon, there was a brief recess 

21 	 taken.) 

22 	 ACTING CHAIRMAk2 STAN 	. Are all the witnesses 

23 here who wish to speak at this point on this issue? Nell, 

24 	we'll begin. 

25 	 MR. 	 Thank you, Mr. chairman, and ladies 
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and gentiew.n, I'll be extreme3y brief today. 

My .lame is Steven Rebruk. I !us er•eident of 

the Fisheries Protection Institute in i'dmmer4-nd near 

4 Santa Barbaro. 1 woLld like to reserve my comments on the 

5 staff report, since- I haven't had an opportunity to share 

S 1 this with my Board of Directors, and we will comment in 

7 ! writirg in October 7th at your ist.xt meeting. 

I would, hough, like to personally support the 

staff's recommendation of an EIR. I think that :s very 

important. And I think the previous testimonies have 

pointed that out very well. 

1,-,7.4 late 1986, I co-authrred a report, which I 

13 submitted to the State Lands Commission and also the 

14 Minerals Management Service, rais report was taken from 

15 numerous interviews of fishermen in the Santa Barbara- 

18 San Luis Cbispo c'unty area on their various problems with 

9 

11 

12 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

seismic surveys. And I would like agair for the record 

today submit that along wits two letters, one from our 

Honorable Congressman Leon PanettA, and /Lisa one from the 

Morro Bay Commercial Fishermen Associations. 

These letters and documents are fror earlier this 

year, but I think they're still relevant to this issue 

today. 

24 	 The report basically covers sone of the problems 

25 of area preclusion where fishermen are not able to work 
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traditional fishing areas, the problems of seismic vessels 

2 straying outside of their defined areas of survey, the 

3 i effects on markets, lohichcsn lead to )verfishing of some 

4 j areas an example being fishermen that have to work out of 

Morro Bay and travel lorg distances during the summertimo,  

when they're not able to work those summer grounds, tend 

7 , to work their winter grounds. The grounds then have the 

1 potential of being overworked later on the year. 

9 ; 	 So, there's a very strong market effect on 

10 1 coastal fishermen. Also lost gear. There's problems 

11 • with streamers and such entangling in set gear and drr.ging 

12 I it off. And then the environmental effects on eggs and 

13 larvae which v&-tre talked about earlier. 

14 	 Wow, one of the things that we found in our 

15 survey was that there is effects on diving fishermen. 	vs! 

16 had one fisherman that has settled more than one claim. 

17 I helped him work on one last year. And he indicated that 

15 he had been impacted by vessels where it had actually 

19 physically injured his to be in the water around these 

2g seismic tests. 

21 	 Now, I'm pointing this out for a very important 

22 reason. In be region near Point Conception, just for 

23 your idertifIcation purposes, there's probably a half a 

24 dozen fishermen, diving fishermen that nark that area. 

25 They tend to specialize. And it's divers that have had a 
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lot of experience in that particular area. 

In the Point Arena, Mendccino area, now you've 

got probably close to a hundred and even maybe more 

diving fishermen associated with the sea urchin fishery. 

So, as these seismic survey activit4,ta expand 

into the north, you going to have much more potential 

7 of injuring divers. And I think this takes it out 

8 i previous problems of gear loss and area preclusion, and 

g 1 puts it in an area where we could cause some human damage 

0 ! here. 

11 1 	 One other area that I've worAed on the last year 

12 1has been settling claims with fishermen, sitting down 

13 looking at their claims, making sure they were good, solid 

14 claims. There seems to be a problem with the prompt 

15 1 payment on these claims when a guy has lost some gear. 

16 The permit process requires that payment be made promptly. 

17 i 	i But in some cases, it's taken months and months to settle 

ig ; these cases, sometimes six months or more. 

And I think there needs to be a streamlining of 

this portion of the permitting process .hat does 

compensate fishermen for legitimate loss claim, dasoged 

gear, or lost fishing effort. 

23 	 Thank you very much for the opportunity to speak 

24 r today. I'li turn it over I ttink there's some fishermen 

25 here that have been directly affected that you need to hea 
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from. Thank you for the time. 

ACTING CNTAIRMAN STANCELL: Next witness, please. 

3 	 MR. EVANS: Mr. Chairman and members of the 

4  staff and Commission, thank you for allowing me to speak 

5 	to y4.11.1. 

6 	 I an Travis Evans. I'm a commercial fisherman 

7 on the San 	Cbispo Coast. I have been a fisherman 

5 1 for 46 rars, since I was 19 years old. T wish that I 

9 were a good public speaker, but you're looking at a fish 

15  out of water. 

AP 	 I feel as such out of place here as you would fee 

12 on the high seas on some of our worst days. But I'm here 

/5 because In concerned, not for one particular phase of our 

14 industry, but I am concerned about the health of our 

ocean, :doh ought to concern all of ,n. 

And I strongly recommend that you follow the 

cuff's report. their recommendations on the EIR. I wished 

I had had tine to review is further. There are many 

aspects of the oil industry that is hurting our oceans, 

20 And I would like to have all afternoon just to sit down and 

21 tfal you about thee'. I wish that could show you in my 

22 storage yard the tons of material that I've hauled in from 

23 i the ocean with my fishing gear that have ber_n left by the 

24 1  oil industry in our area, the Santa Maria Basin area, In 

29 / the last few years. 

PETERS SlIORTHAND REPORTING CORP T 
24C 

A., , 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

2 

I 



.what they say sometimes in written policy and what 

138 

Part of it is even from the seismic people for -- 

2 they use certain hoses end wires for their hydrophones that 

3 I'm familiar with. For although I was .e fishermen, I also 

am licensed by the Coast Guard as a Master Mariner and 

sailed oil drilling vessels, supply vessels, and at one 

6 time operated Pacific Salver, which was doing seismic 

7 work off the California Coast. 

	

6 	 So, 7 speak from both sides of the fence. I have 

S 

11 they do when they're an the grounds. And I would urge you, 

11 help us protect the health of our ocean for all of our 

12 benefit. Thank you. 

	

13 	 (Applause.) 

	

14 	 ACTING CHAIRMAN STAMCELL: Our next witness? 

AR. MELLEN: Phil;  why don't you come up? 

MR. SCHENCK: I want to thank yogi for le# .fig me 

be here this afternz.on. My  name is Phil Schenck, I'm the 

owner/operator of a hook and line rock cod boat, called 

the LSH, and we've been fishing Point Conception-Point 

Arguello area for more years than I care to think about. 

	

21 	 And what I just gave Claire 7e .rick there -- 

22 were recmested by an oil company from a recent seismic 

23 survey tc keep track of our catch record. And so this is 

24 I gore, or less a record of the eC:ect of fishing in the 

ty of a seismic survey 'eas en the income of one 

15 

16 

17 

le 

2 
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particular boat. Maybe it 	 I'm a 

terrible fisherman during this period of this survey, 

I don t know. I don ut think thats it though 

And I, you know, I listened to what Mr. Bowles 

d. I want to discuss this seismic survey again here. 

talking about one gun there shooting between 

200 DB*. You know in reality, wh-t we're dealing 

$ ws th here is mostly -- I' think there's 64 guns and 250 Ms, 

there 3 a substantial increese in power there, plus 

10 	s a 24-hour thing, around the clock. An example of 

11 this -- what I just gave Miss Dedrick here -- this survey 

12 	s suPPooed to be a 30-day survey.- But due to the ,  

12 	sral3 it 

 

It you will, it ended up running approximately 

14 9 days. So, inetead of just having 30 days of abuse here 

1# we suffered 90 days of abuse. 

15 	 And this isn't parti 

17 	matter of fact, it more the norm, you know 

1$ tc schedule a I ivelihood you knows  around these programs, 

15 it's really difficult, you know, as far as, you know. 

20 joint usage of the area that goes on at the same time 

21 The particular fishery I'* involved in, it's a year-round 

22 fide 	And the method we fish, it's jest totally isn't 

at all with these. So, we 	left with a 

reduced income during the period of these surveys, lost 

fishing gear, at cetera, at cetera. And at the conclusion 
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1 of these sarveys, new 

2 be when we return to these areas to look for fish, we 

3 have great difficulty finding fish tto ling periods of 

4 time. These fiah, they -- what I feel in ez..ch fish has 

6 its individual pain threshold and he swims away after so 

S much abuse. 

They just get tired of it and leav*. And it's 

I the type of fish, the rock ''sh, they live on the bottom. 

9 And they like rock areas,, outcrops, stuff like that. And 

10 these fish, they live here. I swan, they don't migrate 

11 around, per se, or anything. They live so -- you know, we 

12 have these locations and you keep going bock to them. And 

13 when there's nothing there after one of these surveys, 

14 you know, thAre's specific places they live. So,  the 

15 conclusion I can draw is that they are driven away by 

16 these seismic surveys. 

17 
	

As4.1 I'd like to 

16 comments from Pellargosos (pronouncing) or whatever the 

19 name of his company was there -- the last fishing trip, 

20 *e were approximately three-quarters of a mile away from 

21 the Bathom Seal (phonetic) when be turned on his guns 

22 and commenced firing. And we're above the water. It's 

23 a wooden fishing vessel I own. And you feel a shock throngli 

2$ the deck like an earthquake. And there's a substantial 

25 sound. I can't really describe it. But I can't picture 
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1 a diver being anywhee in the water in the vicinity of 

2 that. So, evidently, he's talking about something 

3 different than  what we see. I don't know. 

4 
	

What's happaaing is we're getting our livelihood 

5 shot off from under us right now. This is -- this has 

5 been an ongoing problem. It's going to continue. And I'd 

I like to -- you know, either one way or the other, either, 

8 you know, we're all mistaken about the effects of the 

9 seismic or else we're not. I'd like to have this pet to 

10 rest. I feel that possibly your Ent would help accomplish 

11 
	

that. 

12 
	

Thank you very much for your time. 

13 
	

ACTING CHAIRMAN STANCELL: Any questions? Do you 

14 have any other witnesses? 

15 
	

MR. 	 Yes, a couple more. Steve? 

15 
	

MR. DU NN: Thank you, mr Chairman, Commissioners, 

17 staff m-embers. My name is Steve Dunn. I'm from Santa 

1$ Barbara. I'm a trap and gill net fisherman there. 

19 
	

And I, too, would like to concur with the intent 

20 of having an EIR done on this situation. I'd like to 

21 1 address a couple of items in the Calendar Item No. 27. 

22 The first full paragraph on page 6, arid the second full 

23 paragraph on page 7, 

24 	 During early late May or early June of 1986, ayra 

25 and one other fisherman out of Santa Barbara have had a 
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string of crab gear adjacent to the Poiht Conception area 

441tt north of Point Conception itself. And we fish 

regularly in depths ranging between 10 and 30 fathoms. 

And one morning I arrived just after sunrise in 

the area At first, I thought I yak. the only boat in 

the vicinity. Then. I discovered what turned out to be the 

research vessel, Misty Essermah (phonetic), An 85-foot 

boat that was contracted to Chevron to Jo what I believe 

was a side-suea sonar survey, a very intensive survey 

utilizing wtst is described as a fish on the end of a long 

cable. 

I observed Misty Esser man traveling in an east s 

ttern repeltedly throughout half of the day, ranging 

in depths from 9 to approl.imazely 40 fathoms back and 

forth, back and forth doing their work. And I got close 

enough to observe the boat. I asked them what they were 

doing. They to/d are what they were doing. 

And I did pt see at that time any reason why I 

should stop them or whether I could stop the activity. 

I observed at a point where they were in approximately 

20 fathoms of depth the cable trailing from the back of 

the boat at approximately a 45-degree angle, indicating 

that they were towing a relatively short cable, and 

24 seeing that they pulled it into approximately nine fathoms 

26  to do their turnaround, I surmised it was a very short 

1 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

a 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

la 
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1 	cable, 

2 	 The weather was not particularly good, but it 

3 was good enough for me to find my gear. I nentioned to 

4 them where the gear was and where the other fisherman's 

gear was. Subsequently, we lost between seven and eleven 

6 traps that eny. We reached a fair and equitable 

7 compensation agreement with the oil company, Chevron. 	d 

8 our claims were satisfied. 

I do not believe that those paragraphs on page 

10 6 and 7 adequately address the concern of short cables. 

11 Further -- 

	

12 	 MR. MELLEN- thy don't you specifically ?point out 

13r.I a paragraphs? 

	

14 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK: If I may ask you ,  

15 Mr. Dunn, you're speaking of page 6 -- down in the bottom 

10 corner, it 'iil say 158.5, in the lower right-hand corner? 

	

17 	 MR. DUNN: Yes. Near the top of 1-.age 6, ehe 

18 first full paragraph, not the one that contirm-an from page 

	

19 	5. And on page 7, 150.6. 

	

20 	 EXECUTIVE OFFICER DEDRICK Thank you. I just 

wanted to clarify. 

MR. Dom: Yeah, the^k  you. Further, a couple of 

quick points I'd like to make. The need for consistency 

between State and Federal policy, waich is not something 

we're addressing 11,1-., today, but I'd like to make a qz.lex 
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2 
	

If, in fact, gyres  throes 	 EIR, e tab iahad that 

3 f there is significant impact on 	environment, if we 

modify or halt seisalc exploration in State waters, we need 

S the same consistency in Federal wators. 

Me need -- I call for oar Stets rapresemtatxvos 

to help us carry the battle Jot* Padova water*. Pah* 02a-

ception- Pint Arguello area exist* as a enigma biological 

system. It could be described as a cloaArd system with its 

own upwelling. The Pack Saroness freighter that samk the 

other day sank right on the edge of the upwelling coming 

12 up into this closed system. 

	

13 
	

If, in fact, larvae and fish common to this area 

14 are Impacted significantly in either State or Federal 

IS waters, we will have, I believe, a significantl loss of 

16 production of fish and overall environmental concerns in 

17 that area. 

	

18 
	

I think that the staff recommendation and hopefull 

19 the Commission's recommendation to bold an EIR is an 

absolutely fantastic -- and I need to say that in the 

scoping process, it is absolutely imperative that 

fishermen and/or fishermen representatives be involved in 

tb" soaping proaess4 

In 1986, I believe the rh..rd or fourth quarter o 

-, we were -- I was among a group of fishermen in 
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1 Santa Barbara why were thrust into a very uncomfortable 

2 situation with a proposed seismic survey by Exxon 

3 Corporation. And this situation points out the lack of 

4 mitigation/compensation formulas that we need to have -mime 

5 out of an EIR I believe. 

6 	 ice. Ebert. Baxter of Exxon, vho I believe is here 

7 today, met with a group of fishermen. And we proposed 

8 a method of determining compensation on an individual 

9 basis. It was in the lith hour of the pmpfmeed test, 

10 and we found that we could not aoree on terse, I thLul 

11 there were problems on both P:ides of the fence. The main 

12 problem that there is not a function, not a formula to 

13 determine what sort of program was necessary between the 

14 two industries. 

16. 
	 At any rate, the whole situation bl up to 

16 a very uncomfortable point where the group of fishermen 

17 was involved in, including myself, were labeled 

16 extortionists. I was not an extortionist. I was simply 

19 trying to facilitate some sort of equitable interaction 

20 between the two industries. 

21 	 As was mentioned here earlier today by a member 

22 of the geophysical industry, I don't really feel as 

23 the 50(W :committee 1 the liaison office is a social 

24 experiment. i believe it's a business 	isnot between 

25 two industries. 
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In summatio I would like to say that we are 

in the eleventh hour, perhaps closer to midnight than we 

think. It's my understanding that in lgiS2, there was a 

statement made by the petroleum industry, perhaps the 

geophysical Industry, that compensation and mitigation for 

loss of fish, loss of shellfish, would be made by the 

companies concerned. This has not happened. 

I would like to suggest that there has been the 

possibility of grave damage already incurred upon the 

environment, and that part of the -- the process of 

mLitigating and compensating to the people of the State, as 

well as the individual fishermen, La sought retroactively. 

Thank you. 

ACTING CHATRmAr STANCELL: May we have our 

s? 

PoNERS: I'm Ed Powers. I'm a hook an.z line 

fishermen off of Point Arguello and Point Conception. I've 

been fishing this 40-mile area for 20 years now. id I've 

seen the seisaux boats go in and out. 

They talked about their studies earlier. I could 

take anybody setting on this panel here or in this room 

and take thew out on my vessel with my fish finder, and 

we could do a quick study to show fish dispersal. All we 

have to do is find a school of rock fish that I fish .. We 

25 
	watch the seismic boat drag .their cable by it, and 
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